

Ray Raimundi

Phone: (914)473-2314 E-Mail: ray@rayraimundi.com Website: www.rayraimundi.com

Career Summary

Experienced, multi-platform journalist with more than 12 years of anchoring, reporting and investigative reporting. Thrives for live and breaking news. Extensive experience with special investigations, FOIL request, and graphic incorporation. Connects with viewers through powerful and compassionate storytelling and long-formed reports

Experience

WRNN-TV / FiOS 1 News: New York, NY

May 2017 - Present

- Freelance Weekend Morning Anchor and Investigative Reporter for the 24-hour news channel covering the New York DMA.
- Weekday Investigative Reporter covering politics, consumer protection, government corruption and special projects and major news events
- Covered major breaking news stories including traveling and producing a series in the Aftermath of Hurricane Maria in Puerto Rico, numerous state corruption trials, and cold-case investigative series

ABC News: New York, NY

January 2016 – April 2017

- Freelance Correspondent for ABC NewsOne, affiliate service division of news network
- Live, Breaking News Correspondent for all ABC O&O's, affiliates, and NewsOne international clients
- Contributed reports for ABC World News Now, America This Morning, Weekend GMA, and World News Tonight w/ David Muir
- Major stories covered included: NJ Transit Train Derailment, Death of Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scalia, Louisiana Flooding, Shooting Death of Michael Brown

News 12 Networks: New York, NY

December 2014 – January 2016

- Primary midday and early evening news anchor
- Host of Live, Monthly Call-In Public Affairs Show: "Ask the BP" with the Borough President of the Bronx; Interacted live with viewers by phone with Q&A with the Borough President – while conducting one-on-one interview on major topics and events in the coverage area
- Produced and wrote special investigations news package with a focus on political corruption and consumer affairs

WOFL-TV / Fox 35 News: Orlando, FL

February 2012 – April 2014

- Live & Breaking News Reporter for "Good Day Orlando" 5 ½ Hour Morning Newscast
- Contributed reports for Fox O&O Stations across the country
- Lead morning reporter for coverage of Trayvon Martin Shooting, 2012 Presidential Election, Blue Rhino Plant Explosion and several other national breaking news stories

Education

Syracuse University: Syracuse, NY

August 2001 – May 2015

- S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communications; Bachelor of Science: Broadcast Journalism & Political Science

Professional Recognition

Associated Press Award Winner: Investigative Series; Emmy-Nominated Spot News & Morning Newscast